

Kohl-Welles moved Amendment 3.
The motion carried.

3

7/11/23

Clean up for Cash ordinance

[E. Auzins]

Sponsor: Kohl-Welles

Proposed No.: 2023-0099.2

1 **AMENDMENT TO PROPOSED ORDINANCE 2023-0099, VERSION 2**

2 On page 28, beginning on line 548, strike everything through page 30, line 587, and

3 insert:

4 "Q. A decision on a request for exemption under K.C.C. 12.xx.xxx.F. (Ordinance
5 19639, Section 4.F.).

6 R. Appeals of utilities technical review committee determinations on water service
7 availability under K.C.C. 13.24.090;

8 ~~((R.))~~ S. Appeals of decisions regarding mitigation payment system, commute trip
9 reduction, and intersection standards under K.C.C. Title 14;

10 ~~((S.))~~ T. Appeals of changes to speed limits under K.C.C. chapter 14.06;

11 U. Appeals related to road designations and redesignations under K.C.C. chapter
12 16.08;

13 V. Appeals of suspensions, revocations, or limitations of plumbing permits under
14 K.C.C. chapter 16.32;

15 ~~((T.))~~ W. Appeals from denials of C-PACER applications under K.C.C. chapter
16 18.19;

17 ~~((U.))~~ X. Appeals of all Type 2 decisions under K.C.C. chapter 20.20, with the
18 exception of appeals of shoreline permits, including shoreline substantial development

19 permits, shoreline variances, and shoreline conditional uses, which are appealable to the
20 state Shoreline Hearings Board;

21 ~~((V.))~~ Y. Type 3 decisions under K.C.C. chapter 20.20;

22 Z. Appeals of SEPA decisions ~~((, in accordance with))~~ under K.C.C. 20.44.120 and
23 public rules adopted under K.C.C. 20.44.075;

24 ~~((W.))~~ AA. Appeals of completed farm management plans under K.C.C.
25 21A.30.045;

26 ~~((X.))~~ BB. Appeals of decisions of the interagency review committee created under
27 K.C.C. 21A.37.070 regarding sending site applications for certification under K.C.C.
28 chapter 21A.37;

29 ~~((Y.))~~ CC. Appeals of citations, notices and orders, notices of noncompliance, and
30 stop work orders issued ~~((in accordance with))~~ under K.C.C. Title 23 or ~~((Title))~~ chapter
31 1.08 of the ~~((rules and regulations of the King County))~~ code of the King County board of
32 health;

33 ~~((Z.))~~ DD. Appeals of notices and certifications of junk vehicles to be removed as a
34 public nuisance ~~((in accordance with))~~ under K.C.C. Title 21A and K.C.C. chapter 23.10;

35 ~~((AA.))~~ EE. Appeals of decisions not to issue a citation or a notice and order under
36 K.C.C. 23.36.010~~((A.2))~~;

37 ~~((BB.))~~ FF. Appeals of fee waiver decisions by the department of local services,
38 permitting division ~~((, in accordance with))~~ under K.C.C. 27.02.040;

39 ~~((CC.))~~ GG. Appeals from decisions of the department of natural resources and
40 parks related to permits, discharge authorizations, violations, and penalties under K.C.C.
41 28.84.050 and 28.84.060;

42 (~~DD~~) HH. Appeals of transit rider suspensions under K.C.C. 28.96.430;
43 (~~EE~~) II. Appeals of department of public safety seizures and intended forfeitures,
44 when properly designated by the chief law enforcement officer of the department of public
45 safety (~~in accordance with~~) under RCW 69.50.505; (~~and~~)
46 (~~FF~~) JJ. Other applications or appeals (~~that are~~) prescribed by ordinance.

47
48 *EFFECT prepared by E. Auzins: Adds a citation to K.C.C. 20.22.040 to recognize the*
49 *exemption process through the Hearing Examiner, established in Ordinance 19639,*
50 *which requires retailers in unincorporated King County, unless otherwise exempted, to*
51 *accept payment in cash.*

52
53 SECTION 14. Ordinance 4461, Section 2, as amended, and K.C.C. 20.22.040, are
54 hereby amended to read as follows:
55 The examiner shall (~~issue final~~) make decisions (~~in the following cases~~) on:
56 A. Appeals of orders of the ombuds under the lobbyist disclosure code(~~;~~) under
57 K.C.C. chapter 1.07;
58 B. Appeals of sanctions of the finance and business operations division in the
59 department of executive services (~~imposed~~) under K.C.C. chapter 2.97;
60 C. Appeals of career service review committee conversion decisions for part-time
61 and temporary employees under K.C.C. chapter 3.12A;
62 D. Appeals of electric vehicle recharging station penalties (~~of~~) by the Metro
63 transit department under K.C.C. 4A.700.700;
64 E. Appeals of notice and orders of the manager of records and licensing services or
65 the department of local services permitting division manager under K.C.C. chapter 6.01;
66 F. Appeals of adult entertainment license denials, suspensions, and revocations
67 under K.C.C. chapter 6.09;
68 G. Appeals of the fire marshal's decisions on fireworks permits under K.C.C.
69 chapter 6.26;
70 H. Appeals of cable franchise nonrenewals under K.C.C. 6.27A.060 and notices
71 and orders under K.C.C. 6.27A.240;
72 I. Appeals of notice(~~s~~) and orders of the department of natural resources and
73 parks under K.C.C. chapter 7.09;
74 J. Appeals of decisions of the director of the department of natural resources and
75 parks on surface water drainage enforcement under K.C.C. chapter 9.04;

76 K. Appeals of decisions of the director of the department of natural resources and
77 parks on surface and stormwater management rate adjustments to surface and storm water
78 management rates and charges under K.C.C. chapter 9.08;

79 L. Appeals of decisions on water quality enforcement under K.C.C. chapter 9.12;

80 M. Appeals of notice((s)) and orders of the manager of ~~((animal control))~~ regional
81 animal services under K.C.C. chapter 11.04;

82 N. Certifications by the finance and business operations division of the department
83 of executive services ~~((involving))~~ under K.C.C. chapter 12.16;

84 O. Appeals of orders of the office of equity and racial and social justice under
85 K.C.C. chapter 12.17, K.C.C. chapter 12.18, K.C.C chapter 12.20, and K.C.C. chapter
86 12.22;

87 P. Appeals of noise-related orders and citations of the department of local services,
88 permitting division, under K.C.C. chapter 12.86;

89 Q. A decision on a request for exemption under K.C.C. 12.xx.xxx.F. (Ordinance
90 19639, Section 4.F.).

91 R. Appeals of utilities technical review committee determinations on water service
92 availability under K.C.C. 13.24.090;

93 ~~((R.))~~ S. Appeals of decisions regarding mitigation payment system, commute trip
94 reduction, and intersection standards under K.C.C. Title 14;

95 ~~((S.))~~ T. Appeals of changes to speed limits under K.C.C. chapter 14.06;

96 U. Appeals related to road designations and redesignations under K.C.C. chapter
97 16.08;

98 V. Appeals of suspensions, revocations, or limitations of plumbing permits under
99 K.C.C. chapter 16.32;

100 ~~((T.))~~ W. Appeals from denials of C-PACER applications under K.C.C. chapter
101 18.19;

102 ~~((U.))~~ X. Appeals of all Type 2 decisions under K.C.C. chapter 20.20, with the
103 exception of appeals of shoreline permits, including shoreline substantial development
104 permits, shoreline variances, and shoreline conditional uses, which are appealable to the
105 state Shoreline Hearings Board;

106 ~~((V.))~~ Y. Type 3 decisions under K.C.C. chapter 20.20;

107 Z. Appeals of SEPA decisions~~((, in accordance with))~~ under K.C.C. 20.44.120 and
108 public rules adopted under K.C.C. 20.44.075;

109 ~~((W.))~~ AA. Appeals of completed farm management plans under K.C.C.
110 21A.30.045;

111 ~~((X.))~~ BB. Appeals of decisions of the interagency review committee created under
112 K.C.C. 21A.37.070 regarding sending site applications for certification under K.C.C.
113 chapter 21A.37;

114 ~~((Y.))~~ CC. Appeals of citations, notices and orders, notices of noncompliance, and
115 stop work orders issued ~~((in accordance with))~~ under K.C.C. Title 23 or ~~((Title))~~ chapter
116 1.08 of the ~~((rules and regulations of the King County))~~ code of the King County board of
117 health;

118 ~~((Z.))~~ DD. Appeals of notices and certifications of junk vehicles to be removed as a
119 public nuisance ~~((in accordance with))~~ under K.C.C. Title 21A and K.C.C. chapter 23.10;

120 ~~((AA.))~~ EE. Appeals of decisions not to issue a citation or a notice and order under
121 K.C.C. 23.36.010~~((A.2))~~;

122 ~~((BB.))~~ FF. Appeals of fee waiver decisions by the department of local services,
123 permitting division ~~((, in accordance with))~~ under K.C.C. 27.02.040;
124 ~~((CC.))~~ GG. Appeals from decisions of the department of natural resources and
125 parks related to permits, discharge authorizations, violations, and penalties under K.C.C.
126 28.84.050 and 28.84.060;
127 ~~((DD.))~~ HH. Appeals of transit rider suspensions under K.C.C. 28.96.430;
128 ~~((EE.))~~ II. Appeals of department of public safety seizures and intended forfeitures,
129 when properly designated by the chief law enforcement officer of the department of public
130 safety ~~((in accordance with))~~ under RCW 69.50.505; ~~((and))~~
131 ~~((FF.))~~ JJ. Other applications or appeals ~~((that are))~~ prescribed by ordinance.